
 

 
 
 

November 23, 2020 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO: File 
 
FROM:   Bernard White, Senior Project Manager 
   Storage and Transportation Licensing Branch 
   Division of Fuel Management 
   Office of Nuclear Material Safety 

  and Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, FINDING OF NO 

SIGNIFICANT IMPACTS, AND NRC FINANCIAL ANALYSIS FOR 
PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP NUCLEAR, LLC’S AND 
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC’S INITIAL AND UPDATED 
DECOMMISSIONING FUNDING PLANS SUBMITTED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH 10 CFR 72.30 FOR PEACH BOTTOM 
INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE INSTALLATION 

 
 

The subject documents related to the 2012 and 2015 decommissioning funding plans for 

the Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 1, 2 and 3 Independent Spent Fuel Storage 

Installation were approved this date and are attached for record purposes. 

 
Docket No.:  72-29 
License No.:  SFGL-08 
 
Enclosures:   
1. Final EA/FONSI for Peach Bottom DFPs 
2. NRC Financial Analysis for PSEG’s DFPs 

for Salem/Hope Creek and Peach Bottom ISFSI 
3. NRC Financial Analysis of Braidwood, Byron,  

Dresden, LaSalle, Limerick, Peach Bottom, 
Oyster Creek, Quad Cities and Salem DFPs 
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